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Eric Fryson 

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@kagmlaw.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2012 10:39 AM 
To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 
Cc: Lee Eng Tan; Th9467@att.com; sm6526@att.com; mark@mfosterlaw.com· Vicki Gordon 

Kaufman ' 

Subject: Docket No. 110087-TP 

Attachments: Express Phone Notice of Filing Revised TMA-1 4.26.12.pdf 

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is 
made: 

a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle 

118 North Gadsden Street 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 681-3828 

vkaufman@kagmlaw.com 


b. This filing is made in Docket No. 1l0087-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of Express Phone Service, Inc. 

d. The total pages in the document are 4 pages. 

e. The attached document is EXPRESS PHONE SERVICE, INC'S NOTICE OF FlUNG REVISED TMA-1. 

Kim Hancock 
khancock@kagmlaw.com 

IZ1 K,eefe,Anchors
DBI Gordon&Moyle 
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon and Moyle, P.A. 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(850) 681-3828 (Voice) 
(850) 681-8788 (Fax) 
www.kagmlaw.com 

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client 
privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use 
of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the 
agent or employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 
any use, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictfy prohibited. If you 
receive this e-mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank 
you. ' r', ~ I . ,,~. I," ~i; >J c' . ~, ~ 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 


Notice ofadoption of existing interconnection, 
unbundling, resale, and collocation agreement Docket No. 110087-TP 
between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast 
and Image Access, Inc. d/b/a NewPhone, Inc. Filed: April 26, 2012 
by Express Phone Service, Inc. 

EXPRESS PHONE SERVICE, INC.'S NOTICE OF FILING REVISED TMA-l 

Express Phone Service, Inc. (Express Phone), through its undersigned counsel, hereby 

files a revised TMA-l attached hereto. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufinan 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Keefe Anchors Gordon & Moyle, PA 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 681-3828 
Facsimile: (850) 681-8788 
vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com 

Mark Foster 
707 West Tenth Street 
Austin, Texas 78701 
Telephone: (512) 708-8700 
Facsimile: (512) 697-0058 
mark@mfosterlaw.com 

Attorneys for Express Phone Service, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 


I HEREBY CERTIFY that a tnte and correct copy of the foregoing Express Phone 

Service, Inc. 's Notice of Filing Revised TMA-l has been furnished by electronic mail and u.s. 

Mail this 26th day ofApril, 2012. to the following: 

Lee Eng Tan 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee. FL 32399 
Itan@psc.state.flus 

Tracy W. Hatch 
Suzanne L. Montgomery 
AT&T 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Th9467@att.com 
sm6526@att.com 

sl Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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Docket No. 110087·TP 
Thomas M. Armstrong Resume 
Revised Exhibit TMA-l, Page 1 of 2 

8160 Briese Lane. Pensacola, Florida 32514· 850-291·6415 • tom.armstrong.sr@gmaiLcom 

Tom Armstrong 

EXPERIENCE 

05/10 - Present 	 SIMPLY CUPCAKES OF PENSACOLA, LLC Pensacola, FL 
Managing Member 

• 	 Network marketing coordinator 

02/07 - Present MORE INK FOR LESS, LLC 	 Pensacola, FL 
Managing Member 

• 	 Researched and co·developed business model 
• 	 Foreman in charge of retail site build out 
• 	 Created and Implemented complete procedures & process for administration and operations 
• 	 Ran day to day operations for first 12 months after startup 
• 	 Sales consultant for current management staff 

• 	 Network marketing consultant 

5/99 - Present 	 EXPRESS PHONE SERVICE, INC. Pensacola, FL 
President 

• 	 Implemented control processes for accounts receivables and payables 
• 	 Created provisioning and billing procedures for 5000+ customers 
• 	 Legal and regulatory point of contact for company matters 
• 	 Managed transition of company from pre-paid CLEC to Lifeline/Linkup based CLEC 

1997 - Present DIGITAL EXPRESS, INC. 	 Pensacola, FL 
Office Mangger, CSR, General Manager, Vice-President. President 

• 	 Created office standard operating procedures for day to day operational stability 

• 	 Executed CLEC start up plans 
• 	 Sole ClEC point of contact for customer and ILEC (BeIlSouth) relationships 
• 	 Developed and implemented customer service representative job descriptions 
• 	 Legal and regulatory point of contact for company matters 

9/78-9/98 	 UNITED STATES MARINE CORPS Worldwide 
StaffSergeant 	 Unlter! States ofAmerica, Japan, Philippines, Panama, Korea 

• 	 Honorable Discharge / Military Retirement after 20 years of service 
• 	 Awards include Good Conduct, Navy Achievement Medal (Gold Star), Expert Pistol/Rifle qualification 
• 	 Designated as Master Training Specialist by United States Navy 
• 	 Coordinated Base Realignment and Closure transition of Instructor Training Course from NAS Memphis to 

NAS Pensacola 

1974-1978 	 PUBLIX SUPERMARKETS Rockledge & St. Augustine, FL 
8qgbov, Stockman 

• 	 Began working at age fourteen on state work permit 
• 	 Member of new store implementation team in 1977 
• 	 Worked full-time as stockman during senior year of high school 

---_._----_ .._----­
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ASSOCIATIONS 


4/06 - Present 	 NATIONAL ALEC ASSOCIATION (NALA) United States 
• Board member • 2007 - present 
• Chairman - 2009 - present 

COMMUNITYSERVICE 

OS/10 - Present SPECIAL OLYMPICS OF ESCAMBIA COUNTY FLORIDA Pensacola, FL 
• Unified Athlete - 2010 - present (Bowling & Bocce) 
• Class A Volunteer Chaperone for State Fall Classic Games in Orlando, Fl- 2010 & 2011 
• Finance Committee Chairman - 2011 - present (Volunteer position) 

EDUCATION 

St. Augustine High School 1974 -1978 	 Diploma 

United States Marine Corps 1979 	 Basic Electricity & Electronics 
Aviation Avionics 
Advanced First Term Avionics 

1986 Instructor Training Course 
1992 Advanced Electronics/Avionics 

State TechnIcal Institute of Memphis 1992 	 Associate of Arts - summa cum laude 
Electronic Technology 


